
A G E N D A  

WORK SESSION MEETING 

City of Moberly 

September 07, 2021 

6:00 PM 
AMENDED AGENDA 

 

Requests, Ordinances, and Miscellaneous 
1. A Request From Jeremy Kitchen To Hold Their Annual Cowboys For Christmas Parade On 

November 6, 2021. 

2. A Request Approving To Extend The Road Closure For 4th Street On September 25, 2021, And 

Lift Ordinance 6-5.  

3. An Application For A Conditional Use Permit Submitted By Kyle and Megan Eagan For A 

Proposed Airbnb Located At 1120 Glenwood Ave. 

4. A Request From Randolph County Caring Community Partnership To Enter Into A Memorandum 

Of Agreement. 

5. Receipt of bids to replace the Police Department Surveillance cameras.  

6. A Resolution Accepting Permanent Sewer Easements From The Junior College District Of Moberly 

And Robert And Barbara Riley. 

7.  Approval Of A Financial Assistance Agreement With Missouri Department Of Natural Resources 

For A 2021 Historic Preservation Fund Grant. 

8. A Discussion Regarding A Proposal For Professional Services Needed To Assist The City Of 

Moberly With Updates To The Stormwater Management Plan (SWMP) For Compliance With The 

Comprehensive MS4 Permit No. MO-R04C000 From BARR Engineering Co. 

9. A Resolution Accepting A 2021 Emergency Management Performance Grant And Authorizing The 

City Manager To Execute An Acknowledgement Of Said Grant And The Grant Contract. 

10.  Receipt of bids Police Department Parking Pad replacement 

1



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: September 7, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item:  Resolution approving the Cowboys for Christmas Parade on 11-06-2021  

 
 

 

Summary: If approved the 2021 Cowboys for Christmas Parade will be on November 6, 

2021 beginning at 12:00 at the Lodge in Rothwell Park. This is an annual event 

to benefit Randolph County area children. Parade will travel from the lodge 

south on Rothwell Park Road, across the dam to Holman Road. Turn left onto 

Holman Road and travel north to Concannon St, turn right onto Concannon and 

travel east to Johnson St. then south to W Rollins St.  Turn right onto W Rollins 

street and travel west to College Ave, then left on College Ave and travel south 

to Fisk Ave.  Turn right and travel west on Fisk Ave to Rothwell Park Road at 

the maintenance building, turn right and then return to the Lodge on Rothwell 

Park Road. Contact person is Jeremy Kitchen, 660-676-0634. Approximately 50 

units are expected to participate. Those participants will be on horseback or 

riding in horse drawn conveyances. Six persons are expected to be available to 

help with the parade along the route.  

  

Recommended Action   

   Approve the ordinance 

  

Fund Name:  

 

  

Account Number:  

  

Available Budget $: 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

2

WS #1.



3

WS #1.



4

WS #1.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: September 7, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A request approving to extend the road closure for 4th Street on September 25, 

2021, and lift ordinance 6-5.  

  

Summary: The Moberly High School Classes of 1980 and 1981 reunions are being held 

at the 4th Street Theatre on September 25, 2021. They request the closure of 

the 100 block of 4th street from 3:00 pm Saturday September 25, 2021 until 

10:00 am Sunday September 26, 2021. They also request permission to erect a 

20’ x 40’ tent on the street directly in front of the 4th Street Theatre. The 

reunion committees also request the lifting of Ordinance 6-5, public 

consumption of alcohol, from 6:00 pm September 25, to 12:00 am September 

26, for consumption of alcoholic beverages in the tent area and the sidewalk 

directly between 4th Street Theatre and the tent. The serving of alcohol will be 

within the 4th Street Theatre only. The lifting of 6-5 is only the sidewalk 

directly in front of the 4th Street Theatre and the tent area.  

 

The Moberly Chamber of Commerce already has approval to close the 100 

block of 4th Street for Junk Junction and the JROTC car show on September 

25, 2021 until 7:00 pm. As the street is already closed until 7:00 pm, this 

agenda request will be extending the closure of the 100 block of 4th Street until 

10:00 am Sunday, September 26, 2021. Megan Schmitt, Executive Director of 

the Moberly Area Chamber of Commerce, granted permission for the classes 

of 1980 and 1981 to use the 100 block of N 4th at the conclusion of the JROTC 

car show. Her letter is attached.  

  

Recommended Action   

   Approve this request 

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:  

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

5

WS #2.



6

WS #2.



7

WS #2.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Comm. Dev. 

Date: September 7, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: An application for a conditional use permit submitted by Kyle & Megan 

Eagan for a proposed AirBnB located at 1120 Glenwood Ave. 

  

Summary: The Planning & Zoning Commission approved this application at the August 

30, 2021 meeting.  Attached is a copy of the application, staff report and 

Conditional Use Permit. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Please direct staff to bring this forward to the September 20, 2021 regular City 

Council meeting for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

8

WS #3.



9

WS #3.



10

WS #3.



11

WS #3.



12

WS #3.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: September 7, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: Request from Randolph County Caring Community Partnership to enter into a 

memorandum of agreement 

  

 

Summary: The Randolph County Caring Community Partnership is applying for funding offered by 
the Missouri Foundation for Health through their Diverting to Care grant program.  
The purpose of the Diverting to Care initiative is to promote, advance, and support 
community efforts geared toward minimizing the use of law enforcement in situations 
involving individuals with mental health and substance use disorders. Diverting 
individuals away from jails and prisons and toward more appropriate and culturally 
competent community-based behavioral health care is the MFFH focus. This request is 
being made by Brian Williams, the Executive Director of Randolph County Caring 
Community Partnership.  
 

 

  

Recommended Action   

   Move forward  

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:  

  

Available Budget $: 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

13

WS #4.



14

WS #4.



 
MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT 

between 

Randolph County Caring Community Partnership 

(“hereinafter referred to as Applicant Organization”) 

and 

Moberly Police Department 

(“hereinafter referred to as Collaborative Partner”) 

 

Applicant Organization agrees to: 
A. Enter into contract with the Missouri Foundation for Health implement and 

monitor the Alternative Coordinated Essential Services Project. 

B. Receive and disburse grant funds in accordance with the disbursement 

schedule and project budget 

C.  Submit interim and final reports in accordance to the reporting schedule 

 D.  Host monthly project meetings 

E.  Provide technical assistance to the project to assist behavioral health systems        

change 

Collaborative Partner agrees to: 

A.  Attend monthly project planning meetings 

B.  Participate in the Sequential Intercept Model (SIM) planning process 

C.  Participate in technical assistance and capacity building trainings and 

workshops    

D. Provide referrals for screening, intake, assessment, and pilot project 

participation  

____________________________            ____________________________ 
(Insert Authorized Signature Name)  (Insert Authorized Signature Name) 
 
____________________________            ____________________________ 
(Applicant Organization Name)   (Collaborative Partner Name) 
 
 
____________________________  ________________________ 
Date       Date  

15

WS #4.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: September 7, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt of bids to replace the Police Department Surveillance cameras 

  

 

Summary: The Police Department’s existing surveillance cameras are badly outdated, of poor 
quality and poor resolution due to old technology. Updating the entire system would 
enhance work place safety and security. Adding up to five additional cameras will 
increase coverage both inside and outside the building. Bids have been received from 
Tiger Security for $15,080.00, Road Runner Low Voltage (Scott Dunwoody) for 
$11,396.00 and The Tech Shop for $13,469.00 and $9,453.00(16 cameras). The current 
system has a maximum of 16 cameras, which is sufficient for the present time, but in 
planning for potential future needs, it was desirable to increase the maximum cameras 
the system could handle.  All three bids are for a system that can handle up to 32 
cameras.  Each bid is attached.  This is a budgeted project.  

 

  

Recommended Action   

   Move forward  

  

Fund Name: Building maintenance 

  

Account Number: 100.007.5300 

  

Available Budget $: 

64,500 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

16

WS #5.



17

WS #5.



18

WS #5.



19

WS #5.



20

WS #5.



21

WS #5.



22

WS #5.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: September 7, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Accepting Permanent Sewer Easements From The Junior 

College District Of Moberly And Robert And Barbara Riley. 

  

Summary: In August of this year, a sewer line by MACC on Reed Street was blocked 

causing a back up of the system for five private sewer lines.  The council 

voted to execute an emergency agreement with Willis Bros. for about $21,000 

if staff could not get the line open.  At that time one saw was almost stuck on 

the first attempt to unblock.  After reviewing the potential line relocation 

project, city staff met with the adjoining property owners.  It appears that if the 

new line is installed, we will need new easements from the property 

owners.  Currently, Agee plumbing and City Staff have opened the current six 

inch clay tile pipe open.  If it causes more problems, we will have the 

easements and contract in place to install a new line.  This resolution 

authorizes the easements needed if the emergency project moves forward.  

  

Recommended 

Action: Direct staff to bring to the September 20th Council meeting for final approval 

  

Fund Name:  N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence   x     Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

23

WS #6.



BILL NO. ____________    RESOLUTION NO.___________ 

 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING PERMANENT SEWER EASEMENTS FROM THE 

JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT OF MOBERLY AND ROBERT AND BARBARA 

RILEY . 

 

WHEREAS, a private sewer line travels across real property owned by The Junior 

College District of Moberly (the “District”) and Robert and Barbara Riley (“Riley”) which 

serves residences on the north side of the 1200 block of Reed Street; and 

WHEREAS, said sewer line has partially collapsed and is causing sewer backups and 

overflows into the waterway between the District and the Riley home; and 

WHEREAS, attached hereto are proposed Permanent Sewer Easements whereby the 

District and Riley will convey to the City of Moberly sufficient real estate to relocate and install 

necessary sewer line, manhole(s) and other appurtenances to correct the sewer backups; and 

WHEREAS, city staff requests that the Council accept the Easements and further 

authorize the Mayor and City Manager to take such other and further action to accomplish the 

purposes of this Resolution. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Moberly hereby accepts the 

attached easements from the District and Riley and further authorizes the Mayor and City 

Manager to take such other and further action to accomplish the purposes of this Resolution. 

RESOLVED this 7th day of September, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       __________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

 

24

WS #6.



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 1. Title:  PERMANENT SEWER EASEMENT 

 

 2. Date:   

 

 3. Grantor:  The Junior College District of Moberly 

 

 4. Grantee:  City of Moberly, Missouri 

 

 5. Mailing Address of Grantee:  101 West Reed Street, Moberly, MO 65270  

 

 6. Legal Description: 

  

 

 

PERMANENT WATER LINE EASEMENT 

 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

25

WS #6.



THAT, The Junior College District of Moberly, a political subdivision of the State of Missouri, hereinafter 

called the Grantor, for and in consideration of one dollar and other good and valuable consideration, the 

receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, does hereby grant, sell and convey unto the City of Moberly, 

Missouri, a municipal corporation of the State of Missouri, hereafter called Grantee, an easement or 

right of way for the location, construction, reconstruction, maintenance, removal, operation and repair 

of a sewer line, manhole(s) and any and all appurtenances incidental thereto on, over, under and 

through the following described tract of land lying, being and situated in the City of Moberly, Randolph 

County, Missouri, to-wit: 

 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the same for the aforesaid use with all rights, privileges, appurtenances, and 

immunities thereto belonging unto the Grantee, its successors and assigns for so long as said use shall 

continue, the Grantor hereby covenanting for its heirs and successors and assigns unto the Grantee, its 

successors and assigns the following: 

1. Said easement will be kept free from buildings and any other structures or obstructions which 

will interfere with the Grantee in using said land for the purpose of erecting, constructing, 

reconstructing, operating, repairing, and maintaining said sewer line and appurtenances. 

2. The right of Grantee, its agents, servants, employees, or independent contractor to go upon said 

land, and so much of the Grantor’s adjoining land as may be reasonably necessary, at any time for the 

purpose of erecting, constructing, reconstructing, operating, removing, replacing, repairing, or 

maintaining said sewer line and all appurtenances incidental thereto. 

3. That Grantor is lawfully seized and possessed of the real estate above described, that it has a 

good and lawful right to convey the same; that it is free from all encumbrances done or suffered by 

them which would interfere with the rights granted hereunder; and that it will forever warrant and 

defend the title thereto against the lawful claims of all affecting the right and easement granted 

hereunder. 

4. Grantee may exercise the rights granted under this instrument so long as Grantee utilizes the 

real estate above described for the purpose of erecting, constructing, reconstructing, operating, 

removing, replacing, repairing or maintaining said sewer line and once Grantee ceases such use this 

Easement shall terminate. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, said Grantor does hereunder set his hand and subscribe his name to the 

foregoing, this ____ day of ______________, 2021. 

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI, Grantee   The Junior College District of Moberly 

 

By:________________________________  By:________________________________ 
Brian Crane, City Manager    Dr. Jeff Lashley 
 
 
ATTEST:____________________________  ATTEST:____________________________ 
  

26

WS #6.



Shannon Hance, City Clerk 
 

GRANTOR’S ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

 

STATE OF MISSOURI  ) 

    ) 

COUNTY OF RANDOLPH  ) 

On this ____ day of __________________, 2021, before me, the undersigned Notary Public, personally 

appeared Dr. Jeff Lashley, to me personally known, who by me being duly sworn, did say he is the 

President of The Junior College District of Moberly and that said instrument was signed by him in 

accordance with authority granted to him by the Board of Trustees of the Community College District of 

Moberly and acknowledged that he executed the same as his free act and deed.  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my notarial seal at my office in 

Randolph County, Missouri, the day and year last above written. 

      _____________________________________________ 

      Notary Public 

My commission expires __________________ 

 

 

 

GRANTEE’S ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

 

STATE OF MISSOURI  ) 

    ) 

COUNTY OF RANDOLPH  ) 

 

On this ___________ day of ________________, 2019, before me, the undersigned Notary Public, 

personally appeared Brian Crane, to me personally known, who being by me duly sworn, did say he is 

the City Manager of the City of Moberly, Missouri, a municipal corporation, and that said instrument 

was signed and sealed on behalf of said corporation by authority of its City Council, and the said Brian 

Crane acknowledged said instrument to be the free act and deed of said corporation. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my Notarial Seal at my office in 

Randolph County, Missouri, the day and year last above written. 

27

WS #6.



      _________________________________________ 

      Notary Public 

My commission expires:___________________ 

 

 

 

 

28

WS #6.



29

WS #6.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:   

Department: Administration 

Date:  September 7, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item:  Approval Of A Financial Assistance Agreement With Missouri Department 

Of Natural Resources For A 2021 Historic Preservation Fund Grant. 

  

Summary: City Staff applied for a grant through the Missouri State Historic Preservation 

Office in June 2021 for a historic preservation plan update.  The current plan 

that is being used was completed by city staff in 2010.  This plan is outdated 

and no longer provides adequate direction for the city nor the historic 

preservation commission.  A new historic preservation plan will provide the 

city guidance in how to best protect and preserve the community’s historic 

resources and character.  The Historic Preservation Commission feels that it 

was time to review the original plan professionally and update as necessary in 

order to continue the effort to maintain and renovate our town’s historic 

structures. The total project is $30,000 and the City of Moberly will be 

required to pay $12,000 and SHPO will reimburse $18,000 towards the cost of 

the project.    This action authorizes the funding agreement for the grant 

funds.     

  

Recommended 

Action: Direct staff to bring the September 20th Council meeting for final approval 

  

Fund Name: Historic Preservation 

  

Account Number: 100.016.5406 

  

Available Budget $:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence   x    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report          Other        Passed Failed 

 
30

WS #7.



ATTACHMENT B 

EXHIBIT 1 

U. S. Department of Interior 
Assurance of Compliance 

(Title VI, Civil Rights Act of 1964)

31

WS #7.



U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

ASSURANCE OF COMPLIANCE 

(TITLE VI. CIVIL RIGHTS ACT OF 1964) 

_____________________________________ (hereinafter called "Applicant-Recipient")     
          (Name of Applicant-Recipient)  
HEREBY AGREES THAT IT will comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-352) and all 
requirements imposed by or pursuant to the department of the Interior Regulation (43 CFR 17) issued pursuant to 
that title, to the end that, in accordance with Title VI of that Act and Regulation, no person in the United States 
shall, on the ground of race, color, or national origin be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or 
be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity for which the Applicant-Recipient receives 
financial assistance from the Missouri Department of Natural Resources and hereby gives assurance that it will 
immediately take any measures to effectuate this agreement. 

If any real property of structure thereon is provided or improved with the aid of Federal financial assistance 
extended to the Applicant-Recipient by the Missouri Department of Natural Resources, this assurance obligates the 
Applicant-Recipient, or in the case of any transfer of such property, any transferee for the period during which the 
real property or structure is used for a purpose involving the provision of similar services or benefits.  If any 
personal property is so provided, this assurance obligates the Applicant-Recipient for the period during which the 
Federal financial assistance is extended to it by the Missouri Department of Natural Resources. 

THE ASSURANCE is given in consideration of and for the purpose of obtaining any and all Federal grants, loans, 
Grant Agreements, property discounts or other Federal financial assistance extended after the date hereof to the 
Applicant-Recipient by the Missouri Department of Natural Resources, including installment payments after such 
date on account of arrangements for Federal financial assistance which were approved before such date.  The 
Applicant-Recipient recognized and agrees that such Federal financial assistance will be extended in reliance on the 
representations and agreements made in this assurance, and that the United States shall reserve the right to seek 
judicial enforcement of this assurance.  This assurance is binding on the Applicant-Recipient, its successors, 
transferees, and assignees, and the person or persons whose signature appears below are authorized to sign this 
assurance on behalf of the Applicant-Recipient. 

__________________________________      ___________________________________ 
     DATED                                                              APPLICANT-RECIPIENT 

________________________________ 
    (President, Chairman of the Board or 

  Comparable Authorized Official) 

___________________________________________  
APPLICANT-RECIPIENT'S MAILING ADDRESS 

32

WS #7.



ATTACHMENT  B 

EXHIBIT 2 

Mid-Term Budget Report 

33

WS #7.



INSTRUCTIONS FOR HPF GRANT 

AGREEMENT MID-TERM BUDGET REPORT

1. Use as many sheets as necessary to list all costs associated with the grant activity.

2. Enter the project name and assigned project grant number.

I. List expenditures by COST CATEGORY:

A. Personnel/Fringe:  list each person on the payroll paid as a consultant, indicating name, 
date, check number.  Attach time sheets if necessary. 

B. Travel/Other/Equipment: provide a short description of expenditures,
bills, check numbers, check dates, and amounts. 

C. Supplies: same as for travel/other/equipment.  

D. Contractor:  list costs paid under grant agreement with contractor.  Include copies of 
contractor invoices and verification of payment made to contractor. 

E. Indirect Cost: indicate mathematical computation used to arrive at the dollar amount, 
then indicate dollar amount. 

Special note:  With regards to donated goods, services or equipment, such costs should be treated as 

follows for the purpose of listing expenditures:

Donated time should be listed in category A.  Therefore, all time records should be included as 
proof of expenditures in that section. 

Donated equipment should be listed only in category B.  All proofs and forms necessary to verify 
this type of donation should be inserted into this section. 

Donated goods should be listed in either category B or C.  All proofs and forms necessary to 
verify these types of donations should be inserted into those sections. 

II. The HPF GRANT AGREEMENT amount is the same amount as in the original Grant Agreement
Budget federal or nonfederal share. 

III. MID-TERM SHARE AMOUNTS list how much was actually spent to date for each share type:
federal or nonfederal. 

IV. TOTAL EXPENDITURES is the combined amount of both mid-term federal and nonfederal
expenditures. 

3. Sign and date the completed form.

34

WS #7.



Historic Preservation Fund Grants

GRANT AGREEMENT MID-TERM BUDGET REPORT

Project Name: Project Number:

COST 

CATEGORIES

HPF GRANT 

AGREMENT

FEDERAL 

SHARE TOTAL

MID-TERM 

REPORT

FEDERAL 

SHARE TOTAL

HPF GRANT 

AGREEMENT 

NONFEDERAL 

SHARE TOTAL

MID-TERM 

REPORT

NONFEDERAL 

SHARE TOTAL

TOTAL MID-TERM 

EXPENDITURES

Personnel/

Fringe:

Travel/Other/

Equipment

Supplies:

Contractor:

Indirect Cost:

COMMENTS:

Authorized Signature Date

35

WS #7.



ATTACHMENT B 

EXHIBIT 3 
Final Project Report 

36

WS #7.



2

Department of Natural Resources
Division of State Parks, State Historic Preservation Office

FINAL PROJECT REPORT

Project No.:  29-

Project Title:

Total Project Cost:  $

Amendments with 
Approval Dates:

MAJOR
WORK ITEMS PLANNED AMENDED ACTUAL

Major Cost Items:   (See Attached) 

Publication Name:
Date:    No. Copies. 

Additional 
Information:

CERTIFICATION:
 I certify professionally qualified program and grants management staff of my organization have confirmed, through 
site visits and/or review of financial and performance reports, that work under this subgrant (or Grant Agreement) has 
been accomplished according to applicable laws, regulations, Secretary of the Interior's Standards, other program 
standards, grant management requirements specified in NPS-49, National Register Programs Guideline, and the 
terms and conditions of the applicable HPF grant. 

Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer            Approval Date 

National Park Service         Date

37

WS #7.



Major Cost Categories

Project Number: 29- 

Project Title : 

Cost Category--Exhibit 1

Final Expenditures 

Original    

Budget

 Amended 

 Amount 

Actual

Amount

A. $ $ $

B. $ $ $

C. $ $ $

D. $ $ $

E. $ $ $

F. $ $ $

G. $ $ $

H. $ $ $

I. $ $ $

J. $ $ $

K. $ $ $

L. $ $ $

M. $ $ $

N. $ $ $

O. $ $ $

P. $ $ $

Q. $ $ $

R. $ $ $

S. $ $ $

TOTAL (S) $ $ $

38

WS #7.



ATTACHMENT  B 

EXHIBIT 4 
U. S. Department of the Interior 

Certification Regarding 
Debarment, Suspension, and Other Responsibility Matters  

Drug-Free Workplace 
Requirements and Lobbying 

39

WS #7.



U.S. Department of the Interior

Certifications Regarding Debarment, Suspension and

Other Responsibility Matters, Drug-Free Workplace

Requirements and Lobbying

Persons signing this form should refer to the regulations

referenced below for complete instructions:

Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, and Other

Responsibility Matters - Primary Covered Transactions - The

prospective primary participant further agrees by

submitting this proposal that it will include the clause

titled, "Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension,

Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion - Lower Tier Covered

Transaction," provided by the department or agency

entering into this covered transaction,  without

modification, in all lower tier covered transactions and in

all solicitations for lower tier covered transactions.  See

below for language to be used or use this form certification

and sign.  (See Appendix A of Subpart D of 43 CFR Part 12.)

Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility

and Voluntary Exclusion - Lower Tier Covered Transactions -

(See Appendix B of Subpart D of 43 CFR Part 12.)

Certification Regarding Drug-Free Workplace Requirements

- Alternate I.  (Grantees Other Than Individuals) and

Alternate II. (Grantees Who are Individuals) - (See Appendix

C of Subpart D of 43 CFR Part 12) 

Signature on this form provides for compliance with

certification requirements under 43 CFR Parts 12 and 18.

The cer t i f i ca t ions sha l l  be  t reated as  a  mater ia l

representation of fact upon which reliance will be placed

when the Department of the Interior determines to award the

covered transaction, grant, cooperative agreement or loan.

PART A: Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, and Other Responsibility Matters-

Primary Covered Transactions

CHECK____IF THIS CERTIFICATION IS FOR A PRIMARY COVERED TRANSACTION AND IS APPLICABLE.

(1) The prospective primary participant certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief, that it and its principals:

(a) Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded by any
Federal department or agency;

(b) Have not within a three-year period preceding this proposal been convicted of or had a civil judgment rendered against
them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a
public (Federal, State or local) transaction or contract under a public transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust
statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false
statements, or receiving stolen property;

(c) Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity (Federal, State or local)
with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph (1)(b) of this certification; and

(d) Have not within a three-year period preceding this application/proposal had one or more public transactions (Federal,
State or local) terminated for cause or default.

(2) Where the prospective primary participant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, such prospective
participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal.

PART B: Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion -

Lower Tier Covered Transactions

CHECK____IF THIS CERTIFICATION IS FOR A LOWER TIER COVERED TRANSACTION AND IS APPLICABLE.

(1) The prospective lower tier participant certifies, by submission of this proposal, that neither it nor its principals is presently
debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this
transaction by any Federal department or agency.

(2) Where the prospective lower tier participant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, such prospective
participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal.

DI-2010
June 1995
(This form replaces DI-1953, DI-1954,
DI-1955, DI-1956 and DI-1963)

This form was electronically produced by Elite Federal Forms, Inc.

40

WS #7.



PART C:     Certification Regarding Drug-Free Workplace Requirements

CHECK___IF THIS CERTIFICATION IS FOR AN APPLICANT WHO IS NOT AN INDIVIDUAL.

Alternate I.   (Grantees Other Than Individuals)

A.   The grantee certifies that it will or continue to provide a drug-free workplace by:

(a) Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession, or
use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the grantee's workplace and specifying the actions that will be taken
against employees for violation of such prohibition;

(b) Establishing an ongoing drug-free awareness program to inform employees about--
(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)

The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;
The grantee's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;
Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs; and
The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations occurring in the workplace;

(c) Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the performance of the grant be given a copy of the
statement required by paragraph (a);

(d) Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of employment under the grant,
the employee will --

(1)
(2)

Abide by the terms of the statement; and
Notify the employer in writing of his or her conviction for a violation of a criminal drug statute occurring in the
workplace no later than five calendar days after such conviction;

(e) Notifying the agency in writing, within ten calendar days after receiving notice under subparagraph (d)(2) from an
employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction.  Employers of convicted employees must provide
notice, including position title, to every grant officer on whose grant activity the convicted employee was working,
unless the Federal agency has designated a central point for the receipt of such notices.  Notice shall include the
identification number(s) of each affected grant;

(f) Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar days of receiving notice under subparagraph (d)(2), with
respect to any employee who is so convicted --

(1)

(2)

Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and including termination, consistent
with the requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended; or
Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or rehabilitation program
approved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or local health, law enforcement, or other appropriate agency;

(g) Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through implementation of paragraphs (a) (b),
(c), (d), (e) and (f).

B.   The grantee may insert in the space provided below the site(s) for the performance of work done in connection with the
specific grant:

Place of Performance (Street address, city, county, state, zip code)

Check___if there are workplaces on files that are not identified here.

PART D:  Certification Regarding Drug-Free Workplace Requirements

CHECK___IF THIS CERTIFICATION IS FOR AN APPLICANT WHO IS AN INDIVIDUAL.

Alternate II.  (Grantees Who Are Individuals)

(a) The grantee certifies that, as a condition of the grant, he or she will not engage in the unlawful manufacture,
distribution, dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance in conducting any activity with the grant;

(b) If convicted of a criminal drug offense resulting from a violation occurring during the conduct of any grant activity, he
or she will report the conviction, in writing, within 10 calendar days of the conviction, to the grant officer or other
designee, unless the Federal agency designates a central point for the receipt of such notices.  When notice is made
to such a central point, it shall include the identification number(s) of each affected grant.

DI-2010
June 1995
(This form replaces DI-1953, DI-1954,
DI-1955, DI-1956 and DI-1963)

41

WS #7.



PART E: Certification Regarding Lobbying

Certification for Contracts, Grants, Loans, and Cooperative Agreements

CHECK____IF CERTIFICATION IS FOR THE AWARD OF ANY OF THE FOLLOWING AND
THE AMOUNT EXCEEDS $100,000: A FEDERAL GRANT OR COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT;
SUBCONTRACT, OR SUBGRANT UNDER THE GRANT OR COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT.

CHECK___IF CERTIFICATION FOR THE AWARD OF A FEDERAL
LOAN EXCEEDING THE AMOUNT OF $150,000, OR A SUBGRANT OR

SUBCONTRACT EXCEEDING $100,000, UNDER THE LOAN.

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

(1) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of an agency, a Member of Congress, and officer or employee
of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making
of any Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension,
continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

(2) If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or attempting
to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an
employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the
undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, "Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying," in accordance with its
instructions.

(3) The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award documents for all subawards at
all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts under grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all
subrecipients shall certify accordingly.

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction was made or entered
into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this transaction imposed by Section 1352, title
31, U.S. Code.  Any person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000
and not more than $100,000 for each such failure.

As the authorized certifying official, I hereby certify that the above specified certifications are true.

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED CERTIFYING OFFICIAL

TYPED NAME AND TITLE

DATE

DI-2010
June 1995
(This form replaces DI-1953, DI-1954,
DI-1955, DI-1956 and DI-1963)

42

WS #7.



780-2664 (11-16)

MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT 
Assistance as described herein is hereby offered and accepted effectiv e upon signature of  
authorized officials for the dates indicated in Budget Period and Project Period below. 

RECIPIENT INFORMATION 
RECIPIENT NAME  
City of Moberly 

RECIPIENT TELEPHONE NUMBER WITH AREA CODE  
(660) 269 -  7662

ADDRESS 
101 West Reed Street 

CITY     
Moberly

STATE 
MO 

ZIP CODE 
65270 

UNIQUE IDENTIFIER (DUNS NUMBER) 
080020845 

PROJECT NUMBER 
29-21-10029-013

BUDGET PERIOD 
09/01/2021-08/31/2022 

PROJECT PERIOD 
09/01/2021-08/31/2021 

RECIPIENT PROJECT MANAGER NAME 

 

Shirley Olney
RECIPIENT PROJECT EMAIL ADDRESS 

Shirleyo@cityofmoberly.com 
PROJECT MANAGER TELEPHONE NUMBER WITH AREA CODE  

(660) 269 -  7662
PROJECT INFORMATION 
RECIPIENT PROJECT TITLE AND PROJECT DESCRIPTION (ATTACH ADDITIONAL PAGES AS NECESSARY) 
City of Moberly:Historic Preservation Plan- the total cost of this project is $ 30,000. The maximum amount of the grant is $18,000.00. 
The City of Moberly has committed to paying all costs in excess of the $18,000.00.  
Attachment A: Scope, Purpose, and Description of Grant Activities 
Attachment B: Terms and Conditions (Revised: 1/27/2021) 
Attachment C: Special Conditions  

TYPE OF ASSISTANCE 

 New Award    Amendment 
SOURCE OF FUNDING 

Federal   State    Other 
CFDA NUMBER 

15.904 

CFDA NAME 

Historic Preservaiton Fund Grants-In-Aid 

STATE PROJECT MANAGER NAME 
Allison Archambo 

STATE PROJECT MANAGER TELEPHONE NUMBER WITH AREA CODE 
(573) 751 -  7958 

INDIRECT COST RATE FOR RECIPIENT  
% 

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT 

   YES    NO 
RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT COMMENTS IF NEEDED 
 

PROJECT FUNDING Original  
Amount 

Original 
Percentage 

Amended 
Amount 

Amended 
Percentage 

Total 
Amount 

Total 
Percentage 

Federal Award: $   18,000.00 60.00 % $   % $18,000.00 60.00 % 
State/Other Award: $   % $   % $   0.00  % 

Recipient Match: $   12,000.00 40.00 % $   % $12,000.00 40.00 % 
Total Award: $30,000.00 100.00 % $     0.00  % $30,000.00 100.00 % 

AGREEM ENT ADMINISTRATION 
THE RECIPIENT AGREES TO ADMINISTER THIS AGREEMENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE FEDERAL AND STATE REGULATIONS INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO:

APPLICABLE PROGRAM GUIDELINES 
National Historic Preservation Act, 36CFR61,RSMo. Chapter 253.408 

RECIPIENT APPLICATION, AS NEGOTIATED, DATED   

BUDGET PLAN 
 

Attachment #  A
 DETAILED SCOPE OF WORK 

Attachment #  A 
SPECIAL CONDITIONS 
 

Attachment #  B & C 
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 

Attachment #  B & C 
SUSPENSION/DEBARMENT 
 

Attachment #  B 

PUBLIC LAW 
 

Attachment #  
PUBLICATIONS 
 

Attachment #  
EPA MBE/WBE UTILIZATION
 

Attachment #  
CERTIFICATE REGARDING LOBBYING 
 

Attachment #  
INVOICE 
 

Attachment #  
ADDITIONAL ATTACHMENTS 
 

Attachment #        Attachment #  
AMENDMENT INFORMATION 
AMENDMENT ID AMENDMENT DESCRIPTION (ATTACH ADDITIONAL PAGES AS NECESSARY) 

FEDERAL AWARD INFORMATION (ATTACH ADDITIONAL PAGES AS NECESSARY) 
FEDERAL AWARD PROJECT TITLE AND DESCRIPTION  
2021 Historic Preservation Fund Grant to Missouri: The objective is to provide Historic Preservation Fund money to State HIstoric 
Preservation Officers for the protection and conservation of state and local cultural and historic assets, and to assist them in executing 
their historic preservation programs and activities pursuant to 54 U.S.C. 300101 et seq (commonly know n as the National Historic 
Preservation Act). 

FEDERAL AWARDING AGENCY 
National Park Service 

FEDERAL AWARD ID NUMBER 
P21AF11032 

PASS THROUGH ENTITY NAME 
MoDNR, State Historic Preservation Office 

FEDERAL FUNDING YEAR 

2021 

FEDERAL AWARD DATE 

10/01/2021 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF FEDERAL AWARD 

$1,125,950.00 

INDIRECT COST RATE FOR MoDNR     

12.99%
APPROVAL 
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES DIRECTOR OR DESIGNEE  NAME (TYPED) SIGNATURE DATE 

RECIPIENT ORGANIZATION AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL  NAME AND TITLE (TYPED) SIGNATURE DATE 

David Kelly, Director Missouri State Parks 

Brian Crane,  City Manager
43

WS #7.

http://n-nr1ntra.ads.state.mo.us/forms/documents/780-2819-financial-assistance-agreement-continuation.doc
http://n-nr1ntra.ads.state.mo.us/forms/documents/780-2819-financial-assistance-agreement-continuation.doc
http://n-nr1ntra.ads.state.mo.us/forms/documents/780-2819-financial-assistance-agreement-continuation.doc
nrarcha
Typewritten Text
Effective on the date of the last signature



Instructions for MoDNR staff completing Financial Assistance Agreement Form 

Recipient Information: complete all fields 

• Recipient Name – Must match the registered name in the System for Award Management (SAM). If the
recipient is not yet registered in SAM, then they should be provided with information on how to register
(http://www.sam.gov).

• Unique Identifier – Must match the unique identifier number in SAM. Currently it is the recipient’s Data
Universal Numbering System (DUNS) number which the recipient must have prior to the award. DUNS
numbers may be obtained without charge at http://fedgov.dnb.com/webform.

Project Information: complete all fields 

• CFDA Number – The Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) number is found on the Notice
of Award. 

• CDFA Name – Is found on the Notice of Award.
• Research and Development Comments – Complete field if checking “Yes” in the Research and

Development field. 
• Project Funding – The Original Amount, Original Percent, Total Amount and Total Percentage fields

must be completed. If the original agreement amount is being amended, the Amended Amount and
Amended Percentage fields must also be completed.

Agreement Administration: complete all applicable fields.  
Attachments included in the agreement packet should all be identified in this section. 

Amendment Information: complete all fields if amending the agreement 

• Amendment ID – Enter the amendment number (i.e., enter “1” if it is the first amendment, enter “2” if it
is the second amendment, etc.).

• Amendment Description – Summarize what is being amended. Example: Original agreement amount is
being increased by $500,000 and the Budget Period and Project Periods are being extended six 
months.

Federal Award Information: Complete all fields if using federal funds for any part of the award. If the award is 
being funded by multiple federal grants, information on each grant must be included as an attachment. 

• Federal Award Project Title and Description – Refer to the Notice of Award from the federal agency.
• Federal Awarding Agency – Designate from which federal agency MoDNR received pass through

funds. 
• Federal Award ID Number – Refer to the Notice of Award.
• Pass Through Entity Name – Enter information in this format:  Division, Program.
• Federal Funding Year – Federal year the funding is provided.
• Federal Award Date – Date the federal award is signed by the authorized official of the Federal

awarding agency. Refer to the Notice of Award.
• Total Amount of Federal Award – Enter the total amount awarded by the federal agency to include any

amended amounts. Refer to the Notice of Award.
• Indirect Cost Rate for MoDNR – Current MoDNR rates can be found at http://n-

nr1ntra.ads.state.mo.us/das/rates-current.htm .

Approval: complete fields below 

• Department of Natural Resources Director Or Designee – Enter the name of the MoDNR director.
• Recipient Organization Authorized Official Name and Title – Enter the name and title of the person who

will be signing on behalf of the recipient organization, if known.
44

WS #7.

http://www.sam.gov/
http://fedgov.dnb.com/webform
http://n-nr1ntra.ads.state.mo.us/das/rates-current.htm
http://n-nr1ntra.ads.state.mo.us/das/rates-current.htm


City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: September 7, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A discussion regarding a proposal for professional services needed to assist the city 

of Moberly with updates to the Stormwater Management Plan (SWMP) for 

compliance with the Comprehensive MS4 Permit No. MO-R04C000 from BARR 

Engineering Co. 
 

  

Summary:   The City of Moberly is required by the State of Missouri to maintain an active 

Municipal Small Separate Storm Sewer Permit (MS4 Permit) in order to legally 

discharge water from our storm sewer into waters of the state. The new permit 

application was submitted for the 2-step permit on March 22nd, 2021, but was rejected 

by the DNR. The DNR has made the administrative decision to place the City of 

Moberly under the Comprehensive permit plan, which requires us to update our 

Storm Water Management Plan (SWMP) by December 30th, 2021. No public notice 

will be required for the decision to transfer from the 2-step permit application to the 

Comprehensive permit application because public notice of the permit update was 

given in February. In order to comply with the new permit requirements, the city 

wishes to hire Barr Engineering to update our SWMP according to the attached scope 

of work.  

 

  

Recommended 

Action: Direct staff to develop a resolution for the next regular Council meeting. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence         Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report     X  Other         Passed Failed 

 

45

WS #8.



 

 

Barr Engineering Co.   1001 Diamond Ridge, Suite 1100, Jefferson City, MO  65109   573.638.5000   www.barr.com 

August 24, 2021 

Mr. Brian Crane 

City Manager 

City of Moberly 

101 West Reed Street 

Moberly, MO 65270 

 

Re: Scope and Budget for Professional Services  

Dear Mr. Crane: 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this scope and budget for the professional services needed 

assist the city of Moberly (Moberly) with updates to the Stormwater Management Plan (SWMP) for 

compliance with the Comprehensive MS4 Permit No. MO-R04C000 (permit). We consider our Barr team 

members to be an extension of your staff and we look forward to serving you by working on this project 

together. Outlined below is our understanding of the scope and budget for this project. 

Scope 

The proposed scope of services includes four tasks. The following sections include a description of the 

scope of each of these tasks. 

Task 1 – Meetings with Moberly staff and/or Missouri Department of Natural Resources (MDNR) 

This task includes meetings with Moberly and MDNR for up to three Barr staff members. Barr assumes 

three meetings with the Moberly that will be held at project milestones, which could include: 1) a kick-off 

meeting to initiate the SWMP updates 2) during updates of the (SWMP), and 3) following completion of 

the updates of the SWMP. Barr assumes two meetings with MDNR (and Moberly) to discuss permitting 

and SWMP questions (refer to Task 2). This assumption includes the meeting held on August 17, 2021 

with Moberly, Barr, and MDNR to discuss a permitting path. 

Task 2 –Communication with MDNR 

Barr will assist Moberly with communications with MDNR, as requested. The time allocated for this task 

assumes email communications with Moberly and MDNR to discuss the permit application and SWMP 

reviews. Meetings with MDNR for permit negotiations are included in the scope for Task 1.  

Task 3 – Land Disturbance and Post-Construction Stormwater Program Memorandum 

Task 3 includes time to assist Moberly’s Coordinator with the development of a memorandum to the City 

Manager for recommendations regarding improvements and program changes necessary for the city’s 

land disturbance and post-construction stormwater programs. Barr’s time assumed for this task includes: 

46

WS #8.



Mr. Brian Crane 

August 24, 2021 

Page 2 

 

• Communication with two cities in Missouri to understand their land disturbance and post-

construction enforcement programs 

• Review and edits to the draft memorandum 

Task 4 – Stormwater Management Plan (SWMP) updates 

The permit (Part 3.1.B) requires the SWMP to be updated within 90 days following the renewal of the 

permit on October 1, 2021. Barr will update the SWMP to meet the requirements of the permit. Updates 

to the SWMP under this scope of work will include the following: 

• Narrative revisions of text in the main body of the SWMP 

• Narrative revisions of the Land Disturbance and Post Construction Manuals  

Barr will provide the draft version of the updated SWMP, including the Land Disturbance and Post 

Construction Manuals, in electronic form to Moberly for one round of review and comments. Following 

Moberly’s review, Barr will prepare the final SWMP and provide the SWMP to Moberly in electronic 

format.  

Assumptions 

Barr made the following assumptions in developing this scope of work: 

• Site visits to Moberly other than the public hearing are not included. 

• Up to five conference calls or meetings are included at the milestones described in Task 1 

through Task 4. 

• Development of city documents and procedures for implementation of the SWMP (i.e., standard 

operating procedures (SOPs), an updated MS4 outfall map, changes to the SWMP for compliance 

following the January 1, 2022 deadline, are not included. 

• Annual reviews of the city’s Stormwater Management Program and associated reporting are not 

included. 

Deliverables 

Barr will prepare a final electronic copy of the SWMP that meets the requirements of the comprehensive 

MS4 permit. 

Budget and Schedule 

Moberly will be invoiced on a time-and-materials basis for the scope listed above. The total amount to 

conduct the work, minus on-call tasks, is $16,900. This amount will not be exceeded on the tasks 

described in this scope of work without prior approval from the city. Please note that the individual task 

amounts may vary as the work evolves; however, as mentioned, the total will not be exceeded without 

approval.  

47

WS #8.



Mr. Brian Crane 

August 24, 2021 

Page 3 

 

Project Budget 

Task Cost 

Task 1 – Meetings with Moberly and MDNR $1,900 

Task 2 – Permit communication with MDNR $2,600 

Task 3 – Land Disturbance and Post-Construction 

Stormwater Program Memorandum 

$1,800 

Task 4 – SWMP Updates $10,600 

Total $16,900 

Schedule 

The project schedule will be developed with the city at the beginning of the project.  

We appreciate the opportunity to propose our services for this project, and we are enthusiastic about this 

opportunity to work with you. If you have any questions about this proposal, please contact Kate Sinner at 

or 701-541-2643 (cell). 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Rob Morrison, P.E.      Kate Sinner 

Vice President       Environmental Engineer 

48

WS #8.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Fire Department 

Date: September 7, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Accepting A 2021 Emergency Management Performance Grant 

And Authorizing The City Manager To Execute An Acknowledgement Of 

Said Grant And The Grant Contract. 

  

Summary: Chief Ryan was assigned the Emergency Management duties for the City of 

Moberly in May 2021. In June of 2021 the City applied and was approved for 

a $23,062.50 2021 EMPG grant.  This is a fifty percent matching grant that 

will cover salary, benefits, and training cost.  

  

Recommended 

Action: Direct staff to bring to the September 20th Council meeting for final approval 

  

Fund Name: Emergency Management 

  

Account Number: 100.008.5100,100.008.5102, 100.008.5103, 100.008.5101 

  

Available Budget $: 11,531.25 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence   x     Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

49

WS #9.



BILL NO: ___________    RESOLUTION NO:_____________ 

 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A 2021 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

PERFORMANCE GRANT AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 

EXECUTE AN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF SAID GRANT AND THE GRANT 

CONTRACT. 

WHEREAS, Moberly’s Emergency Management Director, Donald Ryan, applied to the 

State Emergency Management Agency for a 2021 Emergency Management Performance Grant 

for the City of Moberly; and  

WHEREAS, the city has received notification of a grant award in the amount of 

$23,062.50 of which $11,531.25 is the federal award and $11,531.25 is our local match amount; 

and 

WHEREAS, the city is required to execute an Acknowledgement of Receipt of the grant 

and the grant contract and return these executed documents to the State Emergency Management 

Agency. 

THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby directs the City Manager to 

execute the Acknowledgement of Receipt of the Emergency Management Performance Grant 

and the grant award contract and return said documents to the State Emergency Management 

Agency. 

RESOLVED this 20th day of September, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

50

WS #9.



51

WS #9.



52

WS #9.



53

WS #9.



54

WS #9.



55

WS #9.



56

WS #9.



57

WS #9.



58

WS #9.



59

WS #9.



60

WS #9.



61

WS #9.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: September 7, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item:  Receipt of bids Police Department Parking Pad replacement 

  

 

Summary: The concrete driveway leading to the rear of the police department is 

deteriorating quickly and in need of replacement. The department began in 

February of 2021 requesting bids for this project. Phone messages were left with 

DMC Concrete and with Bohm Construction, both local concrete contractors. 

Only Bohm Construction retuned the call and measured the project area. Bohm 

did not provide an estimate for the project despite being asked on two separate 

occasions. DMC was asked in person to look at the project while working at the 

JT Cross building, they did not respond.  

 

On August 6, 2021, the bid request ran in the Moberly Monitor Index classified 

pages on August 11, 2021 and a post was made on the department face book 

page. Bids were returnable on August 27, 2021 at 10:00am. Chief Link and 

Municipal Clerk Hance were present when the sealed bids were opened. Only 

one bid was received from Spillman Concrete of Macon MO for 6,715 dollars, 

or 8.50 a sq yard. This is a budgeted expense. 

  

Recommended Action   

   Move forward  

  

Fund Name: Building Maintenance 

 

  

Account Number: 100.007.5300 

  

Available Budget $: 

64,500.00 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

62

WS #10.



63

WS #10.



64

WS #10.



65

WS #10.



66

WS #10.



67

WS #10.


	Top
	WS #1.	A Request From Jeremy Kitchen To Hold Their Annual Cowboys For Christmas Parade On November 6, 2021.
	2019 COUNCIL AGENDA
	202108251529

	WS #2.	A Request Approving To Extend The Road Closure For 4th Street On September 25, 2021, And Lift Ordinance 6-5.
	Class of 1980  and 1981
	202108271339

	WS #3.	An Application For A Conditional Use Permit Submitted By Kyle and Megan Eagan For A Proposed Airbnb Located At 1120 Glenwood Ave.
	Air BnB App Summary Sheet
	Staff Report
	Application
	Conditional Use

	WS #4.	A Request From Randolph County Caring Community Partnership To Enter Into A Memorandum Of Agreement.
	2019 COUNCIL AGENDA
	202109011015
	ACES_MOA_MPD

	WS #5.	Receipt Of Bid For Replacing The Police Department Surveillance Cameras.
	2019 COUNCIL AGENDA
	202109021546

	WS #6.	A Resolution Accepting Permanent Sewer Easements From The Junior College District Of Moberly And Robert And Barbara Riley.
	Reed Street Easement
	Reed Street Sewer Easement Resolution
	MACC Sewer Easement
	Reed Street Map

	WS #7.	Approval Of A Financial Assistance Agreement With Missouri Department Of Natural Resources For A 2021 Historic Preservation Fund Grant.
	Historic Grants  2021
	Attachment B Supplemental
	13. Moberly_780-2664-financial-assistance-agreement

	WS #8.	A Discussion Regarding A Proposal For Professional Services Needed To Assist The City Of Moberly With Updates To The Stormwater Management Plan (SWMP) For Compliance With The Comprehensive MS4 Permit No. MO-R04C000 From BARR Engineering Co.
	9-07-2021 Summary Sheet, Stormwater Management Plan Update
	Moberly MS4 Scope of Work 082421

	WS #9.	A Resolution Accepting A 2021 Emergency Management Performance Grant And Authorizing The City Manager To Execute An Acknowledgement Of Said Grant And The Grant Contract
	EMG grant  2021
	EMPG Resolution
	EMG Performance Grant

	WS #10.	Receipt of Bids for Parking Pad Replacement for Police Department
	2019 COUNCIL AGENDA
	202109010927

	Bottom

